

#### RESUME OBJECTIVE

A digital artist, working in the online sphere for five years, with a portfolio assembled of my professional and academic works. As I travel down the path of my career, I apply my skills and elevate to the next challenge and grow myself and my work.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## **ARTIST (FREELANCE)**

Self-Employed, Web-Based, Beach Park, IL / May 2015 - Present

- Design, develop, and deliver art pieces to clients according to their specifications.
- Create works that a client may project themselves and their characters onto.
- Produce stylized images that clients can use to express themselves in communication on a daily basis.

### **Retail Merchandiser**

Lead Retail Merchandiser, SAS Retail Services, Orange, CA / January 2020 – Present

- Manage store inventory by relocating, reorganizing, or storing for local management.
- Maintain store cleanliness by sanitizing the work area.
- Answering customer questions and locate any item in question.

# **Library Employee**

Page, Antioch Public Library District, Antioch, IL / June 2014 – August 2016 Children's Department Clerk / Summer 2017, 2018, and 2019

- Organize and recategorize varying materials in accordance to department regulations
- Locate damaged and missing items, discovering damaged items weekly.
- Develop displays artistically following themes already present in the department and social sphere.

### **CONTACT**

**Email:** cliff.triston@gmail.com

**Phone:** 847 971 8245

**Address:** 40233 N Lone Oak Rd. Beach Park, IL 60099

## SOCIAL



twitter.com/Tensho\_Kai



facebook.com/triston.cliff

### SKILLS

Paint Tool Sai

Clip Studio Paint

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Premiere Pro CC

## **EDUCATION**

### Bachelor of Art

MEDIA ARTS & GAME DEVELOPMENT MAJOR ART STUDIO MINOR

University of Wisconsin – Whitewater Graduated Fall '19 800 W Main St, Whitewater, WI 53190